Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, July 2, 2021 3:00-5:00

Present: Lyle Parry, Dillon Gallagher Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Bill Wall came in to discuss recycling and not signing in a liability.
- 3. Selectmen left to do site visits.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, July 9, 2021 3:00-5:00

Present: Scott Baker, Lyle Parry, Dillon Gallagher

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. BOS started on selecting the Exploratory Committee for the Library. Caroline Storrs, Susan Chandler, Larry Dingee, Lyle Parry, Kathi Patterson, Laura Cousineau and Heidi Jaarsma will be on the committee.
- 3. Skip came in to discuss Highway business. Kodi Sabins is working on his CDL and will be going for his test in the next 3-4 weeks. He also brought in all employee reviews for the BOS to review. Road side mowing will start next week. Road crew will also be starting working on Burr Road. Skip will be taking over service on cemetery equipment.
- 4. Gwyn and Heather Gallagher came in to discuss the Clark Camp Road property.
- 5. Laura Cousineau came in to see where the Selectmen are with committee appointments.
- 6. George Edson came in to discuss having extra soil on the fairgrounds and asked that if we would be will to use the town truck to move some of the extra fill.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, July 12, 2021 6:30-8:30

Present: Scott Baker, Lyle Parry, Dillon Gallagher

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Selectmen worked on reviewing Highway Department employee evaluation forms.
- 3. Steve Taylor came in to let us know that on August 15th at 5:00pm they will do a ribbon cutting at the new cattle barn at the fairgrounds, and would like one of the Selectmen to say a few words.
- 4. Richard Scheuer called from the library meeting to see who the Selectmen had appointed to the Library Exploratory Committee.
- 5. Frank Parks came to sit in on the meeting.
- 6. Selectmen reviewed the survey for Town Meeting.
- 7. Brent Edgerton came in to pick up building permits and ask about the existing shed that was on the premises when he purchased.
- 8. Selectmen returned a call from Steve Williams about access to lots on South Deming Road. BOS need to walk the road and evaluate access.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, July 16, 2021 3:00-5:00

Present: Scott Baker, Dillon Gallagher Absent: Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Mike Monette came in to discuss Sexton's hours and the roll-off dumpsters at the Recycle Center.
- 3. Heidi Jaarsma came in to discuss the purchase of the roadside mower and that the terms of Planning Board members are not well staggered.
- 4. Skip reported finishing culvert and guardrail work on Burr Road and that he mowed with Chuck when Roger was out.
- 5. Liz Gage and Linda Leone came in to discuss results of their town meeting survey.
- 6. Selectmen left to do site visits.

Respectfully submitted, Dillon Gallagher

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, July 19, 2021 6:30-8:30

Present: Scott Baker, Lyle Parry, Dillon Gallagher

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Joanna Sharf and Nancy Wightman came in to discuss the status of the Energy Committee. They would like to have the committee members sworn in by the Selectmen and have provided a list of who they want. The Energy Committee meets the second Monday of the month at 7:00pm by Zoom. Joanna will be researching to see if NH Saves has any funding available to help with energy audits.
- 3. Doug Hackett came in to let the Selectmen know they had some sensors changed on the older cruiser. He also reported on the fire truck mishap which damaged a door. He gave the Selectmen a heads up that the town will be required to purchase body cameras starting next year.
- 4. BOS called Skip Erskine back. He asked if he should be cutting grass at the Blacksmith Bridge and was told "yes".
- 5. BOS looked for an approved septic plan for Ginger Bulkeley. The did not locate a state approved plan. An updated septic plan will be needed to approve the building permit.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, July 23, 2021 3:00-5:00

Present: Scott Baker, Dillon Gallagher Absent: Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Virginia Bulkeley came in to talk about a building permit.
- 3. Skip came in to report on the progress made road side mowing. He reported that the Highway Department has been helping the Cemetery Crew get caught up. Discussion was held about prepping for paving next summer and prepping for future Center Road rebuild.
- 4. Calls were made to 2 realtors about land that is advertised for sale with incorrect information.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, July 26, 2021 6:30-8:30

Present: Scott Baker, Lyle Parry, Dillon Gallagher

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. BOS approved the minutes for May 3, 10, 14, 17, 21, 24, 28 and June 4, 7, 11, 14, 18, 21 and 28.
- 3. Selectmen called Reyer Jaarsma to see about getting the Heavy Equipment Committee together to update the equipment schedule. Reyer will organize a meeting starting the week of 8-2-2021.
- 4. BOS discussed having a forester look at town properties.
- 5. Tom Dombroski brought in a plan for septic on East Road for Don Andrews.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, July 30, 2021 3:00-5:00

Present: Scott Baker, Lyle Parry, Dillon Gallagher

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Heidi Jaarsma came in to discuss having legal counsel look at exactly what they would suggest for the town taking over the library.
- 3. Gwyn and Heather Gallagher came in to discuss the Clark Camp Road property.
- 4. Everett Cass asked about joining the Energy Committee and inquired after the status of the well at the school.
- 5. BOS called Justin Ranney about the school well. He had limited information but will get more and get back to us.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry